Mastercreation TFS

From: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>
Sent: 12 January 2024 17:45

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: RE: Enable Vendor in Safal - Rahul Mens Ware

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

From: Santosh Sawant

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Enable Vendor in Safal - Rahul Mens Ware

Dear Omkar,

Kindly enable following vendor in Safal on priority.

Review | InActive

Disabled | Resend Detail 12 - Dec - 2023 VENDO0259
| Print
2 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023
3 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023
4 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023
5 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023
6 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023
7 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023
Thank You,

Santosh Sawant



